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Remarks:  
 
This is a feasibility study for locations associated with the Elgin O'Hare - West Bypass (EOWB) 
Tier Two preliminary engineering phase study. The project is currently in the Draft EIS phase at 
which level more detailed engineering and environmental study is the primary focus. IDOT 
requests the FAA evaluate the potential airspace issues that may be associated with the 
proposed roadway and transit improvements developed as part of this phase of the EOWB Study.  

To: Jose DeLeon, FAA 

From: Larry Martin, Elgin O'Hare - West Bypass Study 

Date: 7/7/2011 cc: R. Kula, FAA 
A. Hanson, FAA 
M. Boland, CDA 
K. Wisniewski, CDA 
F. Grimaldi, CDA 

Subject: Feasibility Study for Elgin O'Hare West Bypass (EOWB) Tier Two Preliminary 
Engineering Phase Study 

 
























